
United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT
Gulf of Mexico OCS Region 
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard 
New Orleans. l.A 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E September 15, 2020

Ms. Gail B. Maniscalco
Arena Offshore, LP
2103 Research Forest Drive, Suite 200
The Woodlands, Texas 77380

Dear Ms. Maniscalco:

By letter dated May 20, 2020, Arena Offshore, LP and the working interest owners request termination 
of the Eugene Island Block 330 Field, 1-3 Sand, Reservoir C Unit, Agreement No. 14-08-0001-16933. 
The unit consists of portions of Leases OCS-G 2116 and 2613.

In accordance with Article XVIII of the Unit Agreement, the termination of the Eugene Island 
Block 330 Field, 1-3 Sand, Reservoir C Unit is hereby approved effective May 31, 2020. If you have 
any questions, please contact Mr. Imran Vahora at (504) 736-2664 or imran.vahora@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,

RICHIE
BAUD
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Richie D. Baud
Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development


